Minutes of the 2nd meeting of the Central Executive Team of St. Michael's Alumni Association for FY '22 – '23

Venue: Principal's office.....St. Michael's High School, Patna

Date: 17.04.2022

Time: 5:15 - 6:15pm

No. of persons attended: 08

Present:

1. Fr. Edison J. Armstrong

3. Dr. Rakesh Kumar'88

5. Dr. Rakesh Kumar

7. Mr. Gitesh Lohia

2. Mr. Vivek Kumar Sinha

4. Mr. Sunny Agrawal

6. Mr. Rajiv Kumar Singh

8. Mr. Abhishek Kumar

The moderator of St. Michael's Alumni Association, Patna, Fr. Edison J. Armstrong called for the meeting. The minutes of the last meeting was read by the Secretary and ratified by all. Dr. Rakesh Kumar thanked the Moderator and the Rector for their efforts in reviving the Alumni Association. Mr. Rajiv Kumar Singh briefed about the procedure for preparing the Central register of permanent members and Dr. Rakesh Kumar'88 presented the columns with headings to be incorporated for filling up the Central Register. All the members also participated in the discussion and a final draft was prepared and agreed upon by all the members present with the consent of the Moderator regarding the data required and the columns to be printed in the Central register. Mr. Gitesh Lohia proposed to get the Register printed with blank columns for the data to be filled-up. The Moderator and all members unanimously agreed to his proposal. He assured to get the same printed in two weeks time.

It was also discussed that once this register is prepared, the list of members has to be uploaded on the Alumni page of the school website from the Souvenir cum Directory published in 2020 which was earlier agreed upon to be the base data for preparing the Central Register of Permanent members. The Address correction form to be uploaded, too for members to get their contact nos., e-mail IDs and addresses, updated with timeline of 20 days to send the corrected form at the e-mail ID mentioned on the Address correction form. Then after, the corrected details received to be incorporated in the Central Register of Permanent members.

The Moderator and the Rector are to inform the Province Co-ordinator (North Zone) of Jesuit Alumni Association of India regarding the revival of St. Michael's Alumni Association with the details of the Office bearers and the Executive Committee members.

It was also proposed by the Secretary with the consent of the Moderator, to hold a joint meeting of the Central Executive Team of the St. Michael's Alumni Association, St. Xavier's Alumni Association and the representatives of the Jesuit Alumni Association of India at St. Michael's High School, Patna on 23rd April'22 at 5:30pm. This meeting shall be the occasion to meet each other and discuss way forward in organising the 10th JAAI National conference scheduled to be held in Patna from 10th – 12th February, 2023. All the members present agreed to the proposal. The Moderator informed the meeting to be held in the central library of the School.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks proposed by the Moderator.

Prepared by Vivek Kumar Sinha